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Re: FW: IP Class at NCCU
Pamela Chestek [pchestek@redhat.com]

You replied on 2/22/2010 7:46 PM.

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 5:19 PM
To: Peterson, Gabriel M

Is the classroom empty before class? 1 was hoping we could meet at 5:30
or so. 1"m bringing my laptop and sometimes technical issues can be
challenging. So 1°d be happy with some extra time to make sure we get
everything working ok, if that"s alright with you.

Pam

Peterson, Gabriel M wrote on 02/22/2010 11:55 AM:

> Hi Pam,

> I just wanted to let you know that we are set on this end, | ha
pass for you and the word is spreading about your talk. You may have a
than a dozen in your audience, it seems.

>

> Did you get the map | sent you?

>

> Are you OK with the plan of meeting me at the campus police station a
guide you to a spot from there? It"s probably the easiest spot to find
havent been here before. Just give me a call when you get close and I*
and wave you in. (I1"m a large person, 6"4 and of ample proportions, yo
able to find me loitering outside the "cop shop".)

Looking forward to meeting you!

GP

Gabriel M. Peterson, PhD

321 Shepard Library

School of Library and Information Science
North Carolina Central University

Durham, NC 27707

ph: 919-530-6746
email: gpeterson@nccu.edu

From: Pamela Chestek [pchestek@redhat.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 4:54 PM
To: Peterson, Gabriel M

Subject: Re: FW: IP Class at NCCU

GP,

Yes, thanks for the reminder. It"s been a crazy few days and your em
had sunk below the fold. Either the 23rd or the 2nd will work for me

Would 1 be using the full 2 1/2 hours? Maybe we can also have a call
sometime in the next few days so | can get a better understanding of
this class fits into the larger context.

Pam

Peterson, Gabriel M wrote on 02/09/2010 04:47 PM:

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVYV

>> Hi Pam, 1 just wanted to touch base with you about the visit. It

>> turns out

>>

> that the dates | suggested were for Mondays. The class meets on

> Tuesdays, so the dates would be the 16th, the 23rd or March 2nd. Just

https://webmail.nccu.edu/owa/?ae=lIt...
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Re: FW: IP Class at NCCU - Outlook W...
Durham, NC 27707

ph: 919-530-6746
email: gpeterson@nccu.edu

From: Peterson, Gabriel M

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 8:12 AM
To: pchestek@redhat.com

Subject: RE: IP Class at NCCU

Hi Pam, Thanks for getting back to me so quickly. 1 had thought abou
having

you come and talk about alternatives to copyright, particularly
regarding Open Source and the various alternatives to copyright,
(including cc, but also topics like the BSD vs other licenses), These
students are also largely multimedia workers, so the use of material
online is of particular interest.

Does either Feb 22 or March 1 work for you? >
Thanks

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:27 PM
To: Greg DeKoenigsberg

Cc: Peterson, Gabriel M

Subject: Re: IP Class at NCCU

Hi Gabe,

My best known oeuvre is www.propertyintangible.com, where you"ll als

see from my bio that 1 was an adjunct law professor (trademarks and
unfair competition). But, | moved to come to Red Hat so | don"t have
current teaching gig-

Tuesday evenings are generally free for me, so just let me know what
date fits into your lesson plan. Can you also give me more of an id

about what you"d like me to cover? Do you also have a link for the
class description or syllabus so I can see the scope of the class in
general?

Thanks,

Pam

Pamela S. Chestek
Senior 1P Attorney
Red Hat, Inc.

1801 Varsity Drive
Raleigh, NC 27606
919-754-4473
pchestek@redhat.com

Greg DeKoenigsberg wrote on 02/02/2010 04:12 PM:

> Gabe, meet Pam Chestek. You might know her from movies like "What*®
> Wrong With Champerty?" and "Dude, Who Stole My Patent Portfolio?"

> | made that second one up.) She"s the editor of the Law channel at
> opensource.com:

>

S httn-//anancniirea ~ram/law

https://webmail.nccu.edu/owa/?ae=lIt...
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Re: FW: IP Class at NCCU - Outlook W...

This is Gabe Peterson, from NCCU"s School of Library and
Information Sciences. When we were out at Red Hat in December, yo
and | briefly discussed the possibility of having a representative
come out and talk to my intellectual property class about copyrigh
(and its alternatives). Is that still a possibility? The class m
on Tuesday nights from 6:00PM till 8:30PM. If there is a date tha
more or less auspicious, we are flexible. 1 hope that you guys ca
have somebody come, having a resource like RedHat right here is so
exciting!

Cheers

Gabe Peterson
NCCU/SLIS

Educational materials should be high-quality, collaborative, and fr
Visit http://opensource.com/education and join the conversation.

Pamela S. Chestek
Senior IP Attorney
Red Hat, Inc.

1801 Varsity Drive
Raleigh, NC 27606
919-754-4473
pchestek@redhat.com
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